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From: Cristina Moreno [cristina.moreno@gbsgroup.net]

Sent:  Thursday, September 02, 2010 12:35 PM , ,

To: CorpAddressChange ;
Subject: Change of Address for VANDA GROUP, LLC !
Dear Sirs, :

1

Please take in consideration this new change of address for VANDA GROUP, LLC.

Filing Information
Document Number L05000095101

FEVEIN Number —203540823
. Date Filed 09/27/2005

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Previous Address

Prinéipal Address

870 VANDA TERRACE
WESTON FL 33327

Mailing Address

870 VANDA TERRACE
WESTON FL 33327

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

VIDAL, HUMBERTO
870 VANDA TERRACE
WESTON FL 33327

Titie MGRM

MARCO, MARIA M
870 VANDA TERRACE
WESTON FL 33327

New Address
Principal Address

6300 SW 186TH WAY
SOUTHWEST RANCHES FL 33332-1464

Mailing Address

Ny sy



6300 SW 186TH WAY
SOUTHWEST RANCHES FL. 33332-1464

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

VIDAL, HUMBERTO
6300 SW 1B6TH WAY
SOUTHWEST RANCHES FL 33332-1464

Title MGRM

MARCO, MARIAM
6300 SW 186TH WAY
SOUTHWEST RANCHES FL 33332-1464

We appreciate your help and services in advance,

E3

Cristina Moreno
Accounting Assistant
Direccion / Address: Phone:  (934)059-8833
L8501 Pines Boulevard Fax: {93430 =04 17
Suite 201

Pembroke Pines. FL 33029

Visite nuestra pagina en Lntesnet <hiip://www gbsgroup, net/>
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